Senate Document SD 90-26
(Approved, 4/8/1991)

TO: Faculty Senate

FROM: Faculty Affairs Committee
DATE: March 18, 1991

RE: Amendment to SD 88-27

DISPOSITION: To the Presiding Officer for implementation

Whereas, the Bylaws of the Faculty Senate have been amended to
change the responsibility for determining sabbatical leaves from
the Promotion, Tenure and Sabbatical Leaves Committee to the
Professional Development Committee;

Be it resolved, that SD 88-27 be amended as follows:

CURRENT PROPOSED
Applications for sabbatical leave Applications for sabbatical
must have been reviewed, for leaves must have been
budgetary information purposes only, reviewed for budgetary
by appropriate administrators (chair/ information purposes only,
dean or director/Vice Chancellor for by appropriate administra-
Academic Affairs) before being tors (chair/dean or direc-
evaluated by the campus committee tor/Vice Chancellor for
for promotion and tenure. The Academic Affairs) before
campus committee is responsible for being evaluated by the
recommendations regarding Professional Development
sabbatical leave applications. Committee. The Pro-

fessional Development
Committee is responsible
for recommendations
regarding sabbatical leave
applications.



